From: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>

To: KandaceZachary@ftdle.state.fl.us

Cec: Stacyl ehman(@fdle.state.fl.us
Subject: Possible Officer Misconduct

Date: Wed, 08 Jan 2014 13:02:55 -0500

Kandace Zachary
Research and Training Specialist
Florida Dept. of Law Enforcement

January 8, 2014
Reference : Possible Moral Character Violation
Dear Kandace:

According to the below FDLE hyper link — your office (CJSTC / FDLE)
will

review possible violations of officer misconduct that are highlighted
within newspaper articles.
http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Content/getdoc/43da20cf-6996-4ale-a7el-
015c53bda69e/PC-Process---Initiation-of-Misconduct.aspx

Please review the below attached Daytona Beach News Journal article.
This newspaper article details some possible violations of Florida
Administrative Code 11B-27.0011.

http://www.news -
journalonline.com/article/20140104/NEWS/140109749/10407?
p=all&tc=pgall#gsc.tab=0

The newspaper article questions whether these allegations of officer
misconduct were properly processed by local authorities.

Interestingly, according to the article, the current sheriff of
Flagler

county states that he would have likely handled these allegations
differently, if the allegations would have transpired under his
current

administration.

VolusiaExposed.Com will soon be posting our own article on this
situation. Please advise us as to whether the CJSTC / FDLE will be
opening a review into these allegations.

Regards:

VX
http://volusiaexposed.com
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